11/8/22, 5:12 PM RE: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKG5525C AND FBR4224...
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RE: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR
INSURED VEHICLE SKG5525C AND FBR4224B ON 30/10/2022

HMK X

Meng Yan (LKK Auto) © S &« ~
To: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; assignments; Admin A Tue 8/11/2022 4:13 PM
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuh:

Dear Hui Yen,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 9.11.22.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 3:58 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila <Yussyuhaila.Amran@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKG5525C AND
FBR4224B ON 30/10/2022

Hi LKK,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Pang Scooter Service.

Claim no : 0096284400SG-003
Case Owner : IVAN TAM WING KUEN

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Chu, Hui Yen

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
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